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Recep Aydogan   Our Ref: SSD-9227-PA-13
Director, Amity College 
163 Kurrajong Road 
Prestons, NSW 2170

Attn: Gary Peacock (gpeacock@outline.com.au)

08/07/2021

Dear Mr Aydogan,
Amity College School (SSD 9227)

Acknowledgement receipt of Environmental Management Plan, Condition C22

I refer to the Environmental Management Plan (EMP), Revision 5 dated 30 June 2021, submitted to
the Planning Secretary for information in accordance with condition C23 of SSD 9227 for the Amity
College. 

I note that the EMP (namely CEMP): 
 covers the scope of work associated with ‘early work construction’ which relates to work

preparatory to the construction of buildings on the school site; 
 addresses conditions C22, C24, C25, C26 and C27; and 
 has been submitted prior to the commencement of construction for the relevant construction

stage. 

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the Environmental Management Plan, Revision 5 dated 30 June
2021, in accordance with condition C23 of SSD 9227.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at
sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management
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